

MEETING

ASSETS, REGENERATION AND GROWTH COMMITTEE

DATE AND TIME

MONDAY 12TH DECEMBER, 2016

AT 7.00 PM

VENUE

HENDON TOWN HALL, THE BURROUGHS, LONDON NW4 4BQ

TO: MEMBERS OF ASSETS, REGENERATION AND GROWTH COMMITTEE (Quorum

3)

Chairman: Vice Daniel Thomas Gabriel

Chairman: Rozenberg

Members

Richard Cornelius Pauline Coakley Webb Philip Cohen

Geof Cooke Rohit Grover Nagus Narenthira

Peter Zinkin

Substitute Members

Tom Davey Val Duschinsky Paul Edwards

Ross Houston Alison Moore Caroline Stock

In line with the Constitution's Public Participation and Engagement Rules, requests to submit public questions or comments must be submitted by 10AM on the third working day before the date of the committee meeting. Therefore, the deadline for this meeting is Wednesday 7th December 2016 at 10AM. Requests must be submitted to Sheri Odoffin: Email: sheri.odoffin@barnet.gov.uk 020 8359 3104

You are requested to attend the above meeting for which an agenda is attached.

Andrew Charlwood - Head of Governance

Governance Services contact: Sheri Odoffin 020 8359 3104 sheri.odoffin@barnet.gov.uk

Media Relations contact: Sue Cocker 020 8359 7039

ASSURANCE GROUP

ORDER OF BUSINESS

Item No	Title of Report	Pages
1.	Minutes of the previous meeting	5 - 6
2.	Absence of Members	
3.	Declarations of Members disclosable pecuniary interests and non- pecuniary interests	
4.	Report of the Monitoring officer if any)	
5.	Public questions and comments (if any)	
6.	Members Items (if any)	
7.	Disposal of land for Saracens High School, Colindale, NW9	7 - 14
8.	Upper and Lower Fosters	15 - 26
9.	Relocation of Meadow Close Children's Home and Transformation	27 - 94
10.	Transfer of 80 Daws Lane, NW7	95 - 130
11.	In-London and Out-of-London Acquisitions	131 - 180
12.	Development Pipeline Tranche 3 - Affordable Housing Programme	181 - 206
13.	Entrepreneurial Barnet - Annual Update and Forward Plan	207 - 224
14.	Community Asset Strategy Implementation Plan Update - Report to Follow	
15.	Barnet Museum, Wood Street, EN5 4BE	225 - 258
16.	Lease Renewal Fenella, The Burroughs, NW4 4AX	259 - 264
17.	Rent Review at Hendon Town Hall, The Burroughs, NW4 4AX	265 - 268
18.	Dollis Valley Estate Regeneration	269 - 276

19.	Granville Road New Housing Development Compulsory Purchase Order of Pramsheds and 16 Beech Court	277 - 286
20.	Brent Cross Cricklewood Update Report	287 - 426
21.	Exploring Options to re-locate Donoghue - Update	427 - 436
22.	West Hendon Compulsory Purchase Order 2 & 2a (CPO2 and CPO2a) Communications Update	437 - 442
23.	Committee Forward Work Programme	443 - 452
24.	Any other items that the Chairman decides are urgent	
25.	Motion to exclude the press and public	
26.	Development Pipeline Tranche 3 - Affordable Housing Programme (Exempt)	453 - 502
27.	Exploring Options to re-locate Donoghue (Exempt) - Update	503 - 516
28.	Any other exempt item(s) that the Chairman decides are urgent	

FACILITIES FOR PEOPLE WITH DISABILITIES

Hendon Town Hall has access for wheelchair users including lifts and toilets. If you wish to let us know in advance that you will be attending the meeting, please telephone Sheri Odoffin 020 8359 3104 sheri.odoffin@barnet.gov.uk. People with hearing difficulties who have a text phone, may telephone our minicom number on 020 8203 8942. All of our Committee Rooms also have induction loops.

FIRE/EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE

If the fire alarm sounds continuously, or if you are instructed to do so, you must leave the building by the nearest available exit. You will be directed to the nearest exit by uniformed custodians. It is vital you follow their instructions.

You should proceed calmly; do not run and do not use the lifts.

Do not stop to collect personal belongings

Once you are outside, please do not wait immediately next to the building, but move some distance away and await further instructions.

Do not re-enter the building until told to do so.